Tahir Naqash

Assistant System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tahir Naqash is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Tahir Naqash has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Engineering COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2003 - 2007
F.Sc in Pre Engineering BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2001
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019- Present
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2016
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2011
Technical Assistant National Savings Center , Islamabad	2009 - 2011

Awards